Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: Our Ref: FW.10.11 Shannon Foynes Port Company — Maintenance Dredging

From: OBrien, Grace <Grace.OBrien@agriculture.gov.ie>

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 4:51:40 PM

To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>

Subject: Our Ref: FW.10.11 Shannon Foynes Port Company — Maintenance Dredging

Our Ref: FW.10.11 Shannon Foynes Port Company — Maintenance Dredging
Your Ref: S0009-03 Clerical Amendment

To Whom It Concerns,

| refer to your request for comments/observations from this Department in relation to this application for
Shannon Foynes Port Company.

Further to consultation with our consultees, this Department has no further observations to make.

Regards,

Grace O’Brien

Foreshore Section

Dept of Agriculture Food and the Marine
National Seafood Centre

Clogheen

Co Cork

P85 TX47

Tel: +353 (023) 8859565

Email: grace.obrien@agriculture.gov.ie
www.agriculture.gov.ie

Disclaimer:
Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine

The information contained in this email and in any attachments is confidential and is designated solely for the
attention and use of the intended recipient(s). This information may be subject to legal and professional privilege. If
you are not an intended recipient of this email, you must not use, disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or
any part of it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of
this email from your computer system(s).

An Roinn Talmhaiochta, Bia agus Mara

Ta an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo, agus in aon cheangaltdin leis, faoi rin agus ta sé dirithe ar an bhfaighteoir/na
faighteoiri beartaithe amhadin agus nior cheart ach déibh sitd é a usaid. D’fhéadfadh an t-eolas seo a bheith faoi réir
pribhléid dhlithidil agus ghairmidil. Mura tusa faighteoir beartaithe an riomhphoist seo, nior cheart duit an
teachtaireacht seo, né aon chuid di, a Usaid, a nochtadh, a chéipedil, a dhdileadh né a choinneail. Ma fuair td an
riomhphost seo go hearraideach, cuir an seoltéir ar an eolas laithreach agus scrios gach céip den riomhphost seo 6
chodra(i)s do riomhaire, le do thoil.



